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October 10, 2024 

 

 

 

TO:  Commission on Legislative, Judicial and Executive Compensation 

 

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower, Director 

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.  (CJA) 

 

RE:  Substantiation of Testimony 

 

 

At the outset of my oral testimony today, via zoom, at your hearing on legislative and executive 

compensation, I stated that the documents substantiating my testimony are all posted on the Center 

for Judicial Accountability’s website, www.judgewatch.org, accessible via the prominent center link 

entitled: 

 

“CJA’s Lawsuit vs the Latest Round of ‘False Instrument’ Judicial and D.A. Pay 

Raises and Opposition to Further Crimes by the (3rd) Commission on Legislative, 

Judicial & Executive Compensation”. 

 

Please post this writing – with the above-entitled LIVE link – on your webpage of submissions for 

legislative and executive compensation, which is currently empty.    

 

More will be forthcoming. 

 

Thank you. 

                                     

 

    s/  Elena Ruth Sassower 
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